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POWER TO THE PeorLe ™% mcyﬂu
Dated: 06.10.2017
SNDB/COK/ADMIN/TD/761/2017
From Administration Division
To Deputy Director, SPPRA

Subject: Submission of Cancellation Notice —
Premises Required For Branches

Dear Sir,

Attached please Cancellation Notice having SPPRA S.No: 32205 for hoisting at

Sindh Bank Ltd & SPPRA websites.

Regards,
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farhan.amir@sindhbanklitd.com

From: <farhan.amir@sindhbankltd.com>

Date: Thursday, October 05, 2017 8:21 PM

To: <sheraz.riaz@sindhbankltd.com>; "SPPRA" <tenders@pprasindh.gov.pk>

Ce: <ather.igbal@sindhbankltd.com>; "moin" <moin.uddin@sndb.com>; <hina.awan@sindhbanklitd.com>;

"Shahzad Begg" <shahzad.begg@sindhbankltd.com>
Attach: CANCELLATION OF TENDER QUEETTA.pdf

Subject:  Cancellation Notification - Premises Required for Branch - Airport Road Quetta Dated 17 Mar 2017
Dear Sir,

Attached is the cancellation notification for hoisting at Sindh Bank Ltd & SPPRA websites.

Regards,
Farhan

10/5/2017
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CANCELLATION OF TENDER
PREMISES REQUIRED FOR BRANCH

The below mentioned branch was advertised in NIT on the subject matter
having SPPRA S.No: 32205 published in Express Tribune, Daily Express
& Daily Express (Sindhi) dated 17" March 2017 stands cancelled.

Balochistan - Airport Road Quetta

This notification is also available on the websites of Sindh Bank Ltd
(www.sindhbankltd.com) & SPPRA (www.pprasindh.gov.pk)

Head of Administration Division

Sindh Bank Limited, Head Office,

Basement -2 Floor, Federation House,

Abdullah Shah Ghazi Road, Clifton,
Karachi-75600, Pakistan

Office: (92-21) 35829403, Fax: (92-21) 35870543
E-mail: admin@sindhbankltd.com
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